

Ms Jane Chung
Approvals Superintendent – Cadia Valley Operations
Newcrest Mining Limited
1460 Cadia Road
ORANGE NSW 2800

Via Email: jane.chung@newcrest.com.au

19/05/2021

Dear Ms Chung

**Cadia East Gold/Copper Project Proposed Modification 14 (MP06_0295 MOD 14)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer the Submissions Report dated April 2021 submitted for the proposed modification 14 (MOD 14) to the Cadia East Gold/Copper Project.

The Department has referred the Submissions Report to the relevant government agencies for advice and requests that you provide:

- a response to the issues raised by the Resources Regulator in **Attachment 1**; and
- evidence of access agreements in place for all Crown parcels located within CVO's Mining Leases that authorise access in accordance with Section 265 of the *Mining Act 1992*.

The Department will notify you and request any response, if required, once the advice by the Environment Protection Authority, the Department's Water Group and Natural Resources Access Regulator, and Biodiversity Conservation and Science Directorate (BCS) are finalised, noting that BCS's advice is currently pending further information from you.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Murray on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

Enclosed: Attachment 1